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State __ Iorida

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER © 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

DATE: January 7, 2015

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Bart Fletcher, Chief of Surveillance & Rate Filings, Division of Accounting &
Finance
Keino Young, Chief Trial Counsel, Office of the General Counsel /

RE:

Docket No. 140197-EI — In re: Petition for approval of base rate gdjustment for
extended power uprate project by Florida Power & Light Company.

DOCKET CLOSURE

Pursuant to Order PSC-14-0686-PAA-EI, and Consummating Order No. PSC-15-0020-

CO-EI, this docket shall be closed administratively once Florida Power & Light Company (FPL
or Utility) files and staff approves the revised tariff sheets. On November 25, 2014, FPL filed
its revised tariff sheets. Commission staff approved those tariff sheets with an effective date of
January 2, 2015.

Therefore, in _éébbrdaﬂce with the above-referenced orders, Docket No.
14019?-Elgsh_c_)}1[d be closed administratively.™
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